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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 14, 2003

TO: Honorable Kenneth Armbrister, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2529 by Madden (Relating to providing a grace period for enforcement actions against a 
small water supply, sewer, wastewater treatment, or solid waste disposal service being 
integrated into a regional service.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would prevent the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality from initiating an 
enforcement action against a water supply, sewer, wastewater treatment, or solid waste disposal 
service operated by or for a municipality or county that is being integrated into a respective regional 
system unless the commission has allowed the regional service 36 months to bring the integrated 
facility into compliance, and the regional service fails to bring the integrated facility into compliance 
within that time.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated. Some local governments 
could avoid administrative penalties from enforcment actions that could otherwise be imposed.

Source Agencies: 582 Commission on Environmental Quality
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